Old Town Hall





B1326 Old Town Hall Echuca

B1326 Old Town Hall

Location

524-528 High Street, ECHUCA VIC 3564 - Property No B1326

Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0378

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 22, 2005

AHC Statement of Significance

The Old Echuca Town Hall was erected in 1869-70 and also once served as the Court of Petty Sessions. The architects were Vahland and Getzschmann, the contractor was J McIntosh. The single storey brick structure comprises a simple hipped roof central section flanked by lower wings with parapet walls and brick entablatures. One of these wings, facing High Street, contains the main entrance and is articulated by a pediment. The building is now a library.

Town Halls are a distinctive product of the civic-minded nineteenth century Victorians. This is an unusual provincial example of this building type. The form with expressed hall and flanking wings is most unusual. The low portico and brick entablatures are also notable. The building is a distinctive early work of the architects Vahland and Getzschmann and an interesting example of the classical style. It is an essential element of the High Streetscape and a fine feature of this important historic city. The facades have unfortunately been painted.

Of State significance.

First Classified 14/09/61 Revised: Classified State 03/08/98 Part of Historic Area, Classified 07/07/69.

Other Names Court of Petty Sessions, Echuca Library and Kindergarden,

Hermes Number 67576

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/